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From: Info <info@edenpark.co.nz>

Sent: Friday, 5 July 2019 4:24 pm

To:

Subject: Traffic Management Summit tomorrow & Eden Park Honey giveaway

To view this email as a web page, go here.
 

Reminder: Traffic Management Summit – tomorrow! 

Our team is continually looking for ways we can improve our processes and reduce 
the impact of events on our local community. We’d like to invite you to our Traffic 
Management Summit tomorrow to further engage in an open forum on questions and 
feedback around traffic management and parking. 

We welcome all those who live, work and own businesses near the stadium to join 
us to discuss all things transport related. Auckland Transport representatives will also 
be in attendance. 

Saturday 6 July 
11.00am-1.00pm 
Eden Park, Centenary Lounge, Level 5 
Please enter via Entry G reception, off Reimers Avenue – parking available here 
Light refreshments provided 

We look forward to connecting with you! 

Eden Park Honey 

It was great to see some of our locals come down last weekend to our Community 
Compost and Coffee morning – we hope you enjoyed being part of our first steps 
towards stadium sustainability and tasted some of the treats on offer (and took home 
some compost!). 
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If you missed the media coverage on our sustainability mission you can watch the 1 
News story here.  
  
Eden Park Honey is now for sale at Entry G Reception for $12 and we have 20 jars 
to giveaway to members of The Hood. To be in to win, email info@edenpark.co.nz 
by 9.00am next Monday and tell us what blend of honey we have created. 
  
A clue can be found in Stuff.co.nz’s taste test of our inaugural batch of honey. 
  
T&Cs apply. 
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